
ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
 
 

August 11, 2021 
 

Addendum 3 
Request for Quote # 21-209125 
ARRC MP147.5 Stream Bank Erosion – Earthquake Repairs 

 
This addendum is being issued to provide information as follows: THE CLOSING DATE 
FOR THIS SOLICITATION HAS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS, BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED UNTIL 
3:00 PM LOCAL TIME ON, AUGUST 11, 2021 AT WHICH TIME BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY 
OPENED 

 

 
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS: 
 

9. Are there any restrictions on bringing a fuel tank to the jobsite, and if so, will there 
be a restriction on size and/or any placement requirements?  
A: The contractor will be subject to all local, state and federal fuel storage 
requirements and as outlined under item No. 4 - Stormwater Maintenance and 
Management & Bio-Engineering.    

 
10. Additionally, will the contractor be responsible for rail flagging on the project?   

A: The ARRC will provide flag protection; however, the contractor will be required to 
schedule for the work in accordance with the ARRC flagging policy.  
 

11. Will ARRC accept a rail car-mover/equipment mover that is over 5 years old, but 
has less than 10,000 working hours? If not will ARRC be open other means of 
tractive effort to move equipment in and out of the job site??  
A: On a case by case basis, the ARRC may make exceptions for track equipment 
that is in good repair and suitable for the task at hand. 
  

12. Are we allowed to expand/increase the size of the existing staging area with the 
understanding that it stays in place once the project is complete??   
A: The site must be restored to existing conditions, any site modifications must be 
removed/restored upon project completion. 

 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this and all addendums in your firm’s Supply Bid Form (Form 395-
0132). All other dates, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Please direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation to Timothy Bates, 
Alaska Railroad Corporation, Contracts, 327 Ship Creek Avenue, Second Floor, Anchorage, AK 
99501, telephone number 907-265-2355, fax number 907-265-2439 or at email address 
BatesT@akrr.com .  
 



Sincerely, 
 
Timothy Bates 
Timothy Bates 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
 


